PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce
Boncal <bboncal@pafbla.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 5:13 PM

To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com

Subject: [Adviserlist] NLC Alert #09 (Time Sensitive) -- FBLA Bank on It Tournament at NLC
(limited to first 64 students)

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Importance: High

Dear FBLA Advisers

Please forward to your students attending the NLC.

The NLC will feature the “Bank on It” Tournament. Registration is limited to only 64 students from across the
country. Details are below.

Registration is now open!

Registration Link: www.StartHereGoPlaces.com/students

FBLA Bank On It® Tournament Presented by AICPA Sponsored by Start Here, Go Places.®

Test your accounting knowledge in the ultimate Bank On It® tournament! FBLA students are invited to be a part of the
national FBLA Bank On It® Bracket Challenge.

The AICPA’s Start Here, Go Places.® has teamed up with FBLA to host an in-person “Bank On It Tournament” at the 2018
NLC. The tournament is open to the first 64 FBLA students who register.

Date: June 30, 2018 Time: 2:00 p.m.—4:00 p.m. Location: Hall C

Registration: Students must register for an account at StartHereGoPlaces.com/students prior to registering for the
tournament.

A link to the Bank On It® registration page will be available at fbla.org/NLC.

Did we mention there will be awards for the champions? Don’t miss out on being part of the FBLA Bank On It®
tournament. We hope you’re game!
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